Campus Announcements for the week of 08/18/2008

Table of Contents

01. Administrative

1. Travel in Proximity of Official Station or Home

03. Workshops/Courses/Training

1. 2008 Long Island SBIR Summer Workshop at the Broad Hollow Bioscience Park, Farmingdale State College

2. Blackboard Workshops - August 2008

04. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. New York Regional Support Group for Individuals with Klinefelter Syndrome and other Extra X and Y Chromosomal Conditions

05. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Hip and Knee Pain Seminar

06. Charitable

- 1. Let's celebrate Dr Allen G. Meek's 25th Anniversary
- 2. Fall Fashion Festival
- 3. Clothing Bins Help the Cause Please Donate
- 4. Tackle Childhood Cancer on August 30th at 6 PM SBU Football vs. Colgate
- 5. Flying Point 10K Race for Autism Awareness
- 6. L.I. Traditional Tae Kwon Do Center Fall Festival to Benefit the Cody Center

07. Culture & Entertainment

- 1. West Campus UUP Welcome Back Barbeque
- 2. Music at Southampton Sustainable Treasures Concert Series New Jazz Generation
- 3. Atlantic City Bus trip 10-04-08
- 4. Seawolves All-Sports Pass

5. Blues/jazz/folk singer Eilen Jewel and Band at The University CafeSunday October 5th 2 P.M.

08. For-Pay Workshops/Courses

- 1. Pottery on the Wheel Class
- 2. Fundamentals Pottery Class
- 3. Mini Med School Registration deadline 9/15/08Thursdays, 10/16 11/20 from 7 9 pm, HSC, LH 2
- 4. Bartending Class (SEC.A)Begins 10/07
- 5. Defensive Driving Class Begins 11/13
- 6. Introduction to Microsoft Excel
- 7. Advanced Microsoft Excel: Module I
- 8. Managing Data with Access
- 9. Advanced Access
- 10. Exploring Macromedia FLASH MX
- 11. Introduction to Microsoft Word
- 12. Advanced Word Modules I-IV
- 13. Microsoft PowerPoint

09. Research

- 1. Are You Overweight?
- 2. Volunteers Needed Individuals Suffering from IBS ages 18 and older
- 3. Study Of HIV+/Aids And Chromium Picolinate

10. Miscellaneous

- 1. Fitness and Nature Walk through the Ashley Schiff Preserve, Wednesdays at 7:30 a.m.
- 2. Math, Physics and Language classes for elementary and middle school students in StonyBrook University.
- 3. Seawolves Sports Summer Camps632-4550

01. Administrative

1. Travel in Proximity of Official Station or Home

Effective September 1, 2008 the following change has been made to the State Travel reimbursement policy. When an employee is assigned to work at an alternate work location which is less than 35 miles from their home or official station, the employee is not considered to be in travel status, but rather is considered to be traveling in proximity of their official station. When travel is from an employee's home to an alternate work location or from an alternate work location to home, at a minimum, transportation expenses must be reimbursed at the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) mileage rate using the lesser of:

- 1) Mileage between the employee's home and the alternate work location, or
- 2) Mileage between the employee's official station and the alternate work location Please see the Procurement website for further details.

Submitted by: Rosalie Makarick/Admin

03. Workshops/Courses/Training

1. 2008 Long Island SBIR Summer Workshop at the Broad Hollow Bioscience Park, Farmingdale State College

This August 20th, one-half day, morning (8:30A - 12noon) Workshop is intended for starting entrepreneurs and small business owners interested in funding through a federal Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR) or a Small Business Technology Transfer (STTR) grant. Learn about collaborative partnering for success with regional research institutes. Learn about Long Island business incubators, and regional resources to develop your high technology business. No cost for this event, but registration is requested by an email to: anil.dhundale@stonybrook.edu

Workshop will take place at the Broad Hollow Bioscience Park, located on the campus of Farmingdale State College, Route 110.

Information call 631-444-8888

http://info.bio.sunysb.edu/biotech/industDev/2008summersbirworkshop.html

Submitted by: Anilkumar Dhundale/CEAS

2. Blackboard Workshops - August 2008

Teaching, Learning + Technology's Instructional Technology Support Team has announced their Blackboard workshop schedule for August 2008.

Topics covered:

- Basic Blackboard use
- Discussion Board and other tools
- Assignment collection tools
- Blogs and wikis
- Online tests and surveys
- Blackboard's Gradebook

We will also be holding two special Blackboard workshops geared specifically towards Graduate TA's on Blackboard basics and the Gradebook on Monday, September 1. Please share this information with your TA's!

All workshops will be held in the Melville Library, room C1640-B. Attendees MUST be able to log into Blackboard using their NetID and password in order to attend this workshop.

Register now, space is limited! http://www.ic.sunysb.edu/Ic/Classes

If you have any questions, or need additional information, please don't hesitate to contact us at 631-632-2777 or blackboard@stonybrook.edu.

Thank you, and enjoy the rest of your summer!

http://www.ic.sunysb.edu/Ic/Classes

Submitted by: TLT's Blackboard Support Team

04. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. New York Regional Support Group for Individuals with Klinefelter Syndrome and other Extra X and Y Chromosomal Conditions

September 21, 2008 - 9:30 am to 3:00 pm

Presenter: Rhoshel Lenroot, MD, National Institutes of Mental Health.

Location: The Wang Center, Stony Brook University

This support group meeting provides several presenters on the topic of the syndromes associated with sex chromosome aneuploidy. There will also be opportunities for groups of parents, and for affected adults to meet in support discussion groups. Beverages and a box lunch are included. For a registration form, please visit www.genetic.org, or phone 631-632-8868. Registration must be done before September 15th. Suggested donation is \$20.00 per person.

http://www.genetic.org

Submitted by: Lisa-Beth Platania/HSC

05. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Hip and Knee Pain Seminar

Hip and Knee Pain Seminar

8/26/08, 9am, 14 Technology Drive, Suite 1, Education Center.

Attendees will learn about the normal anatomy of the hip and knee, the various causes of hip and knee pain, signs and symptoms of a hip or knee problem, how to get a good diagnosis from your doctor, and the latest treatments for arthritis including diet, nutrition, exercise, medication and surgery including knee arthroscopy, hip replacement and knee replacement.

-Free Seminar

-Call Health Connect at 444-4000 to sign up

Submitted by: Maria Juvan/UHMC

06. Charitable

1. Let's celebrate Dr Allen G. Meek's 25th Anniversary

Let's Celebrate Dr.Allen G. Meek's 25th Anniversary Gala as Founding Chairman and Professor of the Department of Radiation Oncology, Thursday, September 18th, 2008 - 6-7 pm Cocktails, 7-11 Dinner Dance -Port Jefferson Country Club at Harbor Hills, Port Jefferson, NY. Net proceeds to benefit cancer research. For tickets and sponsorship information call M.Amato at 631-444-2206. Evening attire.

http://m.amato@notes.cc.sunysb.edu

Submitted by: Margaret Amato/UHMC

2. Fall Fashion Festival

Tickets are now on sale for the 8th annual event. Thursday, October 16 from 6:30 to 10:30 PM at Villa Lombardi's. Ticket \$60 includes cocktail hour (cash bar), DJ, live entertainment, "Your Choice" auction, Parade of Survivors and our legendary fashion show, featuring (new-to-the-runway) COO Bruce Solomon, Administrator Rose Cardin, Drs. O'Hea, Chalas, Lu, Kudelka and a few surprises.

Tickets sell out fast, so make your reservations soon.

http://www.fallfashionfestival.com

Submitted by: Linda Bily/UHMC

3. Clothing Bins Help the Cause Please Donate

Through its clothing recycling program, Breast Cancer Help, Inc. has placed a pink clothing bin on the grounds of the Ambulatory Care Pavilion opposite the entrance of the Carol Baldwin Breast Care Center. The proceeds from the bin will assist Breast Cancer Help, Inc. in its efforts

in the fight against breast cancer. Breast Cancer Help, Inc., along with a grant from State Senator Caesar Trunzo, purchased the first digital mammography system on Long Island located at Stony Brook University Hospital. Please donate generously.

Submitted by: Victoria Irwin/UHMC

4. Tackle Childhood Cancer on August 30th at 6 PM SBU Football vs. Colgate

The Pediatric Oncology Department, School of Health Technology and Management, and the Athletics Department are teaming up to raise money for the Sunrise Fund at Stony Brook. The Sunrise Fund raises awareness about childhood cancer and raises funds to support research and programs to benefit childhood cancer survivors and their families. On Saturday, August 30th at 6 PM the Stony Brook Seawolves take on the Colgate Raiders in a football game at Kenneth P. LaValle Stadium. Support the Seawolves and, at the same time, help tackle childhood cancer by donating \$2 when purchasing your ticket. The funds raised will help support Play Fit-Stay Fit!, a comprehensive wellness program that provides physical activity, nutritional education, and psychosocial counseling for childhood cancer survivors and their families. Opportunities to win prizes include items from the Giants, Lizards, and Stony Brook teams. Fireworks will follow the game!

http://www.playfitstayfit.org

Submitted by: Ann De Chiaro/HSC

5. Flying Point 10K - Race for Autism Awareness

The Flying Point 10K for Autism Awareness is set for Sunday, September 21 at beautiful Flying Point Beach in Water Mill. This year, the race is part of Long Island Track & Field's Grand Prix Series, which makes it a draw for serious competitors across Long Island. Those who support the cause, but wish to participate in a less competitive way, may participate in the 2K Fun Walk on a beachside road. Pledge forms for individual sponsorships are available at www.flyingpointrun.com. Registration for the 10K is also available at the website. The event raises money for the Cody Center for Autism and Developmental Disabilities.

http://www.flyingpointrun.com/

Submitted by: Lisa-Beth Platania/HSC

6. L.I. Traditional Tae Kwon Do Center Fall Festival to Benefit the Cody Center

Saturday, September 20, 2008 11:00am to 3:00pm Location: 190-3 Belle Meade Road, East Setauket, 631-630-6575 Included in this fun filled day will be prizes, raffles, a bounce house, food and demonstrations. The proceeds will support the Matt and Debra Cody Center for Autism and Developmental Disabilities at Stony Brook University Hospital. Submitted by: Lisa-Beth Platania/HSC

07. Culture & Entertainment

1. West Campus UUP Welcome Back Barbeque

All West Campus UUP Members are cordially invited to our Fifth Annual Welcome Back Barbeque. It will be held on Wednesday, September 17, 2007 from 12:00 Noon to 2:00 PM at the Wang Center Exterior Garden and Main Lobby (please note the new location) - Rain or Shine! Good Food and Solidarity! Reservations are required for this event. Please email Corinne at the UUP office - cmburns@notes.cc.sunysb.edu or call 2-6570.

Submitted by: Corinne Burns/Affl

2. Music at Southampton - Sustainable Treasures Concert Series New Jazz Generation

Join us Thursday, August 21 for the seventh concert of the series.

New Jazz Generation with Christopher Higgins (bass), Frank LoCrasto (piano), Greg Ritchie (drums), and Rebecca Martin (vocalist) -- These four talented artists, each a renowned and rising solo performer, combine to create a whole greater than the sum of its parts.

Concert takes place at 8:00 pm in the Avram Theater at Stony Brook Southampton. For more information visit stonybrook.edu/treasures or call 631-632-8000.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/treasures

Submitted by: Karen Keeley/UAff

3. Atlantic City Bus trip 10-04-08

Employee Activities is happy to announce our annual Atlantic City Bus trip will be on Saturday, October 4th, 2008. This year we will be going to Showboat. Cost \$35 per person - Coach bus transportation from main campus. You will receive \$20 cash back from the casino. All are welcome.

For Reservations please call Philip 2-1767 or Dorothy 2-6040 Payment is due by 08-31-08

Submitted by: Philip Brown/Admin

4. Seawolves All-Sports Pass

The Seawolves All-Sports Pass gets you right into the action of all the Seawolves Sports! And each pass is only \$125 for guaranteed seats to every game, which is over \$400 in savings! To

purchase your All-Sports Pass contact the Seawolves Ticket Office at 631-632-4513 or send us an email at SeawolvesTickets@stonybrook.edu

 $\underline{http://goseawolves.cstv.com/auto_pdf/p_hotos/s_chools/ston/genrel/auto_pdf/08-faculty-staff-allsports}$

Submitted by: John Vardell/Pres

5. Blues/jazz/folk singer Eilen Jewel and Band at The University CafeSunday October 5th 2 P.M.

With a sultry voice recalling Billie Holiday, Maria Muldaur, and Gillian Welch, 27 year old Boston-based singer Eilen Jewel will bring her band to The University Cafe for an afternoon of provocative, melodic originals and timeless folk, country, jazz and blues classics.

With powerful original songs, Jewel also finds herself at home with works by Bob Dylan, Eric Andersen, and Bessie Smith and Memphis Minnie and she can easily move into the jazz territory of Billie Holiday.

Advance sale at www.universitycafe.org for \$15.00, without any service charge. Tickets at the door on the day of the show, if available, at \$20.00. Information by e mail (SundayStreetWUSB@aol.com) or phone (631-632-1093).

The Sunday Street Acoustic Series is co-sponsored by WUSB-FM (90.1fm and www.wusb.fm) Coming Sunday, October 19th 2 P.M. - Marshall Crenshaw

http://www.universitycafe.org

Submitted by: Charles Backfish/CAS

08. For-Pay Workshops/Courses

1. Pottery on the Wheel Class

Beginners through Intermediate levels receive a good foundation in the methods of throwing on the potter's wheel while making a variety of forms. Glaze and surface designs will be demonstrated and students can expect to produce some finished pieces. Includes instruction, Ceramic Membership, glazes and some firings.

SEC A-Six Tuesdays, begins 9/23 (no class 9/30); 7:00 pm 9:00 pm.

SEC B-Six Wednesdays, begins 9/24 (no class 10/1, 10/8); 7:00 pm 9:00 pm.

SEC C-Six Thursdays, begins 9/25 (no class 10/9); 7:00 pm 9:00 pm.

Six Saturdays, begins 9/27; 12:00pm 2:00 pm.

Price: \$100/Student, \$135/Non-student. Pre-Registration and payment is necessary. Register early to guarantee your spot! For more info about classes and up coming events and pottery sales ask for a brochure by calling the Craft Center 632-6822, Union lower level room 049 or go to the web. www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter. Gift Certificates for classes are available.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter

Submitted by: Janice Costanzo/OSA

2. Fundamentals Pottery Class

Learn the fundamentals of wheel throwing and hand-building for creating bowls, cups, vases, sculpture and anything imaginable. Glaze and surface designs will be demonstrated and no prior clay experience needed. Instruction, Ceramic Membership, glazes and some firings included. Six Mondays, begins 9/22 (no class 9/29); 5:45 pm 7:45 pm; Union room 049. Price: \$100/Student, \$135/Non-student. Pre-Registration and payment is necessary. Register early to guarantee your spot! For more info about classes and up coming events and pottery sales ask for a brochure by calling the Craft Center 632-6822, Union lower level room 049 or go to the web www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter. Gift Certificates for classes are available.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter

Submitted by: Janice Costanzo/OSA

3. Mini Med School - Registration deadline 9/15/08 Thursdays, 10/16 - 11/20 from 7 - 9 pm, HSC, LH 2

Mini Med School is an informative and entertaining six-week course designed to familiarize participants with medical terminology, enhance knowledge of medicine and provide new insights into medical research. Featured topics include: Cardiovascular Health, Positive Psychology, Joint Health, Dementia, Addiction and Radiologic Imaging.

Tuition: \$25 per person

For additional details and registration, please contact Betty Ahner at 631-444-3423.

Submitted by: Heidi Campani/UHMC

4. Bartending Class (SEC.A)Begins 10/07

A complete introduction to mix drinks and liquors as well as bars management. Plenty of in-class practice (using simulated liquors), lectures, and demonstrations. A popular and useful entertainment course. Includes book and certificate. Location: Union Studio 081. Price: \$75/student, \$90/non-student. SEC A- Six Tuesdays, begins 10/7, 7:00 pm 9:00 pm. Registration and payment is necessary. Register early to guarantee your spot! For more info about classes and up coming events and pottery sales ask for a brochure by calling the Craft Center 632-6822, Union lower level room 049 or go to the web www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter. Gift Certificates for classes are available.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter

Submitted by: Janice Costanzo/OSA

5. Defensive Driving Class Begins 11/13

The Empire Safety Council Accident Prevention Workshop which emphasizes traffic safety awareness is proven to reduce both accidents and traffic citations. Save 10% on your auto insurance (liability and collision) and reduce up to four points on your driving record. This is a six hour course.

Two Thursdays; 11/13 & 11/20, 6:00 pm 9:00 pm. Location: SAC 311. Registration and payment is necessary. Price: \$31/student, \$35/non-student. When paying by check send TWO checks: One check for \$13 (payable to K. O'Brien) and additional check payable to (SBU Craft Center) for either \$18/student or \$22/non-student fee. Mail to Craft Center, Stony Brook University, Stony Brook, NY 11794-3200. Register early to guarantee your spot! For more info about classes and up coming events and pottery sales ask for a brochure by calling the Craft Center 632-6822, Union lower level room 049 or go to the web www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter

Submitted by: Janice Costanzo/OSA

6. Introduction to Microsoft Excel

NCE 314 - 5 sessions - Fee: \$259

This introductory course demonstrates the power and ease that makes Microsoft Excel the most-widely used spreadsheet application for office and home financial planning. Accountants, office managers, budget managers, even the family financial planner, will benefit from learning the basics of Excel. Topics include: basics of spreadsheet design, entering data, editing, formatting and printing worksheets, and implementing formulae and functions. The course emphasizes hands-on exercises to reinforce lessons.

Prerequisite: Introduction to Windows or equivalent experience.

For a full description of this class, and to register go to SPD Website at http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/computer

10% discount for University employees and Students. CSEA LEAP Vouchers accepted

Section D: Wednesdays, 6pm-9pm; September 3, 10, 17, 24 & October 1, 2008

Section E: Mondays, 10am-1pm; October 20 & 27, November 3, 10 & 17, 2008

Submitted by: Amy Margolies/Prov

7. Advanced Microsoft Excel: Module I

NCE 314.1 - 2 sessions - Fee: \$109

This course, along with the other advanced Excel modules listed, focus on specific functions available in the program and is particularly useful for accountants and budget managers. This special topics course covers graphing and advanced functions.

Prerequisite: Introduction to Microsoft Excel or equivalent experience.

10% discount University employees and students, CSEA LEAP Vouchers accepted

To register go to SPD Website Registration Form at

http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/career/registration.html

For questions call 632-7022

Section D: Wednesdays, 6pm-9pm; October 15 & 22, 2008

Section E: Mondays, 10am-1pm; Nobemver 24 & December 1, 2008

Submitted by: Amy Margolies/Prov

8. Managing Data with Access

NCE 317 - 5 sessions - Fee: \$259

This course offers an introduction to the most widely used database management program. An integral and powerful part of the Microsoft Office suite, Access aids budget managers, accountants, and office managers by efficiently organizing customer and inventory nformation. Topics include how to create databases, forms, filters and reports.

Prerequisite: Introduction to Windows or equivalent experience.

For a full description of this class, and to register go to SPD Website at

http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/computer

For questions call 632-7022

10% discount for University employees, Spouses and Students. CSEA LEAP Vouchers accepted

Section D: Thursdays, 6pm-9pm; September 4, 11, 18, 25 & October 2, 2008

Section E: Mondays, 1:30pm-4:30pm; October 20 & 27, November 3, 10 & 17, 2008

Submitted by: Amy Margolies/Prov

9. Advanced Access

NCE 317.1 - 4 sessions - Fee: \$209

Add power to you database by creating custom forms, reports and advanced techniques with tables, queries and macros. There will be a review of using relational databases and mastering relationships.

For a full description of this class, and to register go to SPD Website at http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/computer

For questions call 632-7022

10% discount for University employees, spouses, and Students. CSEA LEAP Vouchers accepted CSEA LEAP Vouchers accepted

Section D: Thursdays, 6pm-9pm; October 16, 23, 30 & November 6, 2008

Section E: Mondays, 1:30pm-4:30pm; November 24; December 1, 8 & 15, 2008

Submitted by: Amy Margolies/Prov

10. Exploring Macromedia FLASH MX

Macromedia Flash is the standard for producing high-impact Web experiences. Focus is on creating Web animation. This course will guide students through fundamentals of animation such as Flash drawing, story boarding, creating layers, key framing, character animation, and creating interactive animation. Students will have a thorough understanding of Flash basics, plus the know-how to build Flash projects incorporating sound, interactivity, and engaging animations.

Required Text: Macromedia Flash MX for Windows and Macintosh: A Visual Quickstart Guide by Katherine Ulrich, retail: \$24.99. Cost of text is not included in course fee. Students must bring textbook to the first class meeting.

10% discount University employees and students, CSEA LEAP Vouchers accepted

To register go to SPD Website Registration Form at

http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/career/registration.html

For questions call 632-7022

Section D: Wednesdays, 6pm-9pm; September 10, 17 & 24; October 1, 15, 22 & 29; November 5, 12, 19 & 26, 2008

Submitted by: Amy Margolies/Prov

11. Introduction to Microsoft Word

NCE 316 - 5 sessions - Fee: \$259

This course provides an introduction to the most popular word processing program. Streamline workflow by learning shortcuts. Topics include: creating, saving, editing and printing a document, spell check, thesaurus, search and replace, and moving text.

Prerequisite: Introduction to Windows or equivalent experience.

For a full description of this class, and to register go to SPD Website at

http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/computer

For questions call 632-7022

10% discount for University employees, spouces, and Students. CSEA LEAP Vouchers accepted Section B: Tuesdays, 6pm-9pm; September 9, 16, 23; October 7 & 14, 2008

Submitted by: Amy Margolies/Prov

12. Advanced Word Modules I-IV

The Advanced Word Modules I-IV will cover topics ranging from multiple document management, mail merge, mass mailings, tables and document forms, mailing labels and envelopes, footnotes, document generation, paragraph numbering, and picture and file insertion. Each Advanced Module is two sessions for three hours each.

For individual module specifics including dates, registration requirements and prices visit our website at www.stonybrook.edu/spd/computer

10% discount for University employees, spouses and students, CSEA LEAP Vouchers accepted.

Submitted by: Amy Margolies/Prov

13. Microsoft PowerPoint

NCE 318 - 5 sessions - Fee: \$259

Creating Dynamic Presentations with PowerPoint. A must for sales professionals, trainers, teachers and business presenters, this course demonstrates how to create and combine text and graphics for professional-looking business presentations. Learn to create your own slide presentation in a minimum amount of time.

Prerequisite: Introduction to Windows or equivalent experience.

Section C: Thursdays, 6pm-9pm; September 4, 11, 18 & 25; October 2, 2008 10% discount University employees and students, CSEA LEAP Vouchers accepted Visit our website at www.stonybrook.edu/spd/computer for registration information

Submitted by: Amy Margolies/Prov

09. Research

1. Are You Overweight?

We are seeking individuals, both men and women, 25 to 45 years of age to participate in a research study looking at "Markers of Pre-Diabetes" in overweight people. This study is being conducted at the General Clinical Research Center (GCRC) at Stony Brook University Medical Center . Participants will be compensated up to \$750.00

For More Information Please Call 631-444 3740

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

2. Volunteers Needed - Individuals Suffering from IBS ages 18 and older

Mindfulness Meditation for the Treatment of Irritable Bowel Syndrome (IBS)

Purpose: The purpose of this study is to investigate how a 45-minute Mindfulness Meditation technique is associated with physiological and self-report outcomes in patients suffering from diarrhea predominant IBS.

Eligibility:

You may be eligible to participate if:

You are age 18 or older

Have been diagnosed with diarrhea-predominant IBS

Participation involves:

3 visits to Stony Brook University Psychological Center to fill out questionnaires and participate in training for a mindfulness meditation treatment for IBS symptoms

Monitoring of mood, stress and IBS symptoms for 6 weeks

Participation in a brief weekly telephone interview

Eligible participants may be compensated up to \$25 upon completion.

Contact: Mindfulness/IBS Study 631-632-3050

Submitted by: Genna Hymowitz/GST

3. Study Of HIV+/Aids And Chromium Picolinate

The General Clinical Research Center at Stony Brook University Hospital is seeking volunteers 18 years of age and older with a diagnosis of HIV+ or AIDS to research the effectiveness of Chromium Picolinate in the treatment of complications of current HIV therapy including insulin

resistance, (leading to Diabetes) and possibly body fat distribution (HIV Lipodystrophy). Volunteers are offered compensation up to \$1,700 plus transportation expenses.

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

10. Miscellaneous

1. Fitness and Nature Walk through the Ashley Schiff Preserve, Wednesdays at 7:30 a.m.

Discover the miles of woodland trails that run through the Stony Brook campus. Every Wednesday morning, Friends of the Ashley Schiff Park Preserve sponsor a fitness and nature study walk, beginning at the trailhead near the traffic circle on Circle Drive. We walk meet every Wednesday at 7:30am, weather permitting. For more information, phone 631-357-3065 or email mcon@optonline.net

http://pbisotopes.ess.sunysb.edu/a-schiff/

Submitted by: Sharon Pavulaan/CEAS

2. Math, Physics and Language classes for elementary and middle school students in StonyBrook University.

SchoolPlus Enrichment Program offers Mathematics for 5-15 years olds (10 levels); Physics for 10-15 y.o. (3 levels); Art for 6-15 y.o., Languages French 4 levels, including the preparation for the Regents exams, Second language Proficiency Exams and AP; - Russian for all levels, including Russian as a foreign language and English Advanced. We also offer the enrichment program for children 3-5 y. o.

Classes held on Sundays at Stony Brook University.

Teachers include the leading specialists from Stony Brook University and Brookhaven National Lab.

The tuition is \$16.50/45 minute class

New session will begin on September 14, 2008

Registration is open online: http://www.schoolplusstonybrook.org/

Contact information: e-mail: schoolplus_sb@yahoo.com,

Phone: (631) 615-4215 (ask Marina Polonskaia - director of the program)

http://www.schoolplusstonybrook.org/

Submitted by: Alexandre Abanov/CAS

3. Seawolves Sports Summer Camps632-4550

Stony Brook Athletics provides quality overnight or full day sport programs directed by NCAA Division I college coaches. Each camper is given the opportunity to receive instruction from the

top college players in the game today. The Seawolves sports camps are tailored to campers of all skill levels and abilities so that children have the opportunity to progress at their own rate. We offer Baseball, Softball, Boys Lacrosse, Millon Lacrosse, Boys Soccer, Boys Basketball, Football, Girls Basketball, Girls Lacrosse, Girls Soccer, Strength and Conditioning, Tennis, and Volleyball Camp. Please call for our brochures or visit our website. Open Houses are all located in the Sports Complex on Saturday mornings from 9AM to 12PM for the following dates: March 15th, April 12th, and May 17th, 2008.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/summercamps

Submitted by: Janice Maggio/Pres